Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 8:01 AM
To: ‘Jenny Weese'

Cc: Tamorah Bryant; Andrew Dorn
Subject: RE: Arrow Rentals Extension Request

Based on your request, the schedule for remediation start up is extended to September 30, 2011 and submittal of a
Remediation Start-Up Report is extended to October 31, 2011.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jenny Weese [mailto:JennyW@gtienv.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Tamorah Bryant; Andrew Dorn

Subject: Arrow Rentals Extension Request

Hello Mr. Wickham,
Attached please find a correspondence requesting an extension for start up of the remedial system. Thank you,

Jenny Weese
Chief of Operations

&

Geological Technics Inc.
1172 Kansas Avenue
Modesto, CA 95351
209.522.4119 phone
209.522.4227 fax
jennyw@gtienv.com
gtienv.com - web
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